
Page 1 of 3 

 

 

City of Galena, Illinois 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, MARCH 23, 2020 
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET  
 

(Public Attendance at this Meeting may be Limited to Comply with Social Distancing 
Recommendations Associated with the Coronavirus Pandemic) 

  
ITEM                                                            DESCRIPTION 

 
20C‐0101. 

 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

20C‐0102. Roll Call 

20C‐0103. Establishment of Quorum 
20C‐0104. Pledge of Allegiance 
20C‐0105. Reports of Standing Committees 
20C‐0106. Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 
  

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

None.  
 

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 

None. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA20‐06 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 
20C‐0107. 

 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of March 9, 2020  

4‐7 

 
20C‐0108. 

 
Approval of True‐Up Cost Payment with Veloia for Water and Sewer Operations 
and Maintenance Contract for Year Ending July 31, 2019 

8‐13 

Page 1 of 20



Page 2 of 3 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
None. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 

 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 
20C‐0109. 

  
Discussion and Possible Action on Suspending All Advisory Board and Committee 
Meetings, Including but Not Limited to the Zoning Board of Appeals and the 
Historic Preservation Commission Until Further Notice 

 
‐‐ 

 
20C‐0110. 

  
Discussion and Possible Action on Not Conducting Any Public Hearings Until 
Further Notice  

 
‐‐ 

 
20C‐0111. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Suspending Applications and Hearings on Any 
New Special Use Requests for Adult‐Use Recreational Cannabis Businesses Until 
the Month Following the Issuance of the State of Illinois Licenses Currently 
Planned to be Issued Prior to May 1, 2020  

 
‐‐ 

 
20C‐0112. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on the City Council Conducting Meetings for 
Necessary Public Business, Possibly with Remote Attendance, in Accordance with 
the Regular Council Meeting Schedule 

 
‐‐ 

 
20C‐0113. 

 
Warrants 

 
14‐20 

20C‐0114. Alderpersons’ Comments   
20C‐0115. City Administrator’s Report    
20C‐0116. Mayor’s Report   
20C‐0117.  Motion for Executive Session Including:  

 Section 2 (c) (1) – Employee hiring, firing, compensation, discipline and 
performance. 

 Section 2 (c) (2) – Collective negotiating matters and deliberations 
concerning salary schedules. 

 Section 2 (c) (11) – Pending, probable or imminent litigation.  

 Section 2 (c) (21) Review of Executive Session Minutes 

 

20C‐0118. Adjournment   

Page 2 of 20



Page 3 of 3 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 
BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Historic Preservation Commission  Cancelled Until 
Further Notice 

     

Zoning Board of Appeals  Cancelled Until 
Further Notice 

     

City Council    Mon. April 13  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 

 
Please view the full City of Galena Calendar at www.cityofgalena.org  

Posted: Thursday, March 19, 2020 at 4:00 p.m.    Posted By: 

Page 3 of 20



Regular Board Meeting  09 March 2020 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 09 MARCH 2020 
 

20C-0080 – CALL TO ORDER 
  
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 09 March 2020.  
 
20C-0081 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call, the following members were present:  Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, 
Westemeier, Renner 
 
20C-0082 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
20C-0083 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.    
 
20C-0084 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
No reports.   
 
20C-0085 – CITIZENS COMMENTS 
 
None. 
 

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to adjourn as the City Council and reconvene as the 
Liquor Commission.      
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
       

The motion carried.  
 
20C-0086 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AN APPLICATION BY INDIGO BAR 
LLC (ASHTON HILL FARM), 500 WILD INDIGO LANE, FOR A CLASS K LIQUOR LICENSE 
 
Motion:   Allendorf moved, seconded by Westemeier to approve the application by Indigo Bar 
LLC, 500 Wild Indigo Lane, for a Class K Liquor License.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
       

The motion carried.  
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Bernstein, to adjourn as the Liquor Commission and 
reconvene as the City Council.      
 
Discussion:  None.   

Page 4 of 20



Regular Board Meeting  09 March 2020 
 

 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
       

The motion carried.  
     

CONSENT AGENDA CA20-05 
 
20C-0087 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
FEBRUARY 24, 2020 
 
20C-0088 – APPROVAL OF SPRING AND SUMMER DOWNTOWN SIDEWALK SALE DAYS, 
MAY 8-10 AND AUGUST 7-9, 2020 
 
20C-0089 – APPROVAL OF THE PURCHASE OF A NEW DIVING BOARD FOR THE 
SWIMMING POOL 
 
20C-0090 – ACCEPTANCE OF JANUARY 2020 FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
Motion:   Kieffer moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve Consent Agenda, CA20-05.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
       

The motion carried.  
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
20C-0038- FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 120 “MOTORIZED 
VEHICLES FOR HIRE” OF THE GALENA CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ESTABLISH 
LICENSING REQUIREMENTS FOR TRANSPORTATION NETWORK COMPANIES (RIDE 
SHARING COMPANIES) 
 
Motion:  Allendorf moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve the first reading, waive the second 
reading, of an Ordinance amending Chapter 120 “Motorized Vehicles for Hire” of the Galena 
Code of Ordinances to establish licensing requirements for transportation network companies 
(ride sharing companies).   
 
Discussion:  McCoy recommended anyone who drives for them needs to get in touch with their 
insurance agent as most insurance policies exclude hauling of people or property, i.e., delivering 
pizzas.  He advised Lyft will step in if necessary.  Local agents are looking into what they can and 
cannot do for customers.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
       

The motion carried.  
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
20C-0093 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT FOR WATER 
STORAGE FACILITIES INSPECTION SERVICES 
 

Page 5 of 20



Regular Board Meeting  09 March 2020 
 

Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Allendorf, to approve a contract for Water Storage Facilities 
Inspection Services with KLM Engineering, Inc. in the amount of $10,000, 20C-0093.   
 
Discussion:  Renner noted Dixon Engineering spelled out what the inspection would include.  He 
questioned if KLM Engineering would be doing the same.  Moran advised he would check with 
them.  Both contracts include additional in case they would need to do more.  Moran advised they 
plan to replace the pressure reduction valve at the standpipe as well.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
       

The motion carried.  
 
20C-0094 – DISTRIBUTION OF PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2020-21 OPERATING BUDGET 
 
A copy of the Fiscal Year 2020-21 Operating Budget was presented.  The first work session has 
been scheduled for April 4, 2020.   
 
20C-0095 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve the Warrants as presented, 20C-
0095.    
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
       

The motion carried.  
 
20C-0096 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Main Street/Franklin Street – McCoy stated he has seen a lot of cars going the wrong way on 
Main Street.  When they realize they are going the wrong way, they back up very quickly without 
looking behind them.  He recommended the City consider installing a flashing solar sign.   
 
Young Street – Bernstein stated she has received a complaint about the condition of Young 
Street between Tyler and Barry Streets.   
 
20C-0097 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
  
Amtrak Committee – Moran stated they had a good meeting with the Amtrak Committee.  This 
group is working on an application for a grant to do a feasibility study for the train from Rockford 
to Dubuque with a stop in Galena.  Grants will be awarded in June.  Allendorf clarified that this 
group is trying to get the grant application together for money from the federal government for the 
feasibility study.  Neither the City nor the County will be required to pay any money.  The state will 
be receiving federal money for the grant as well.   
 
Coronavirus Meeting – Moran advised he attended a meeting with regard to the Coronavirus.  
The meeting was coordinated by the County EMS Director.  Many first responders and medical 
personnel in the community attended.  They will be doing a lot of work to keep the public 
informed.  Moran noted he has been working behind the scenes to be prepared as a local 
government.   
 
20C-0098 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 

Page 6 of 20



Regular Board Meeting  09 March 2020 
 

Renner stated he too attended the meeting on Coronavirus.  Information has been shared with all 
employees.  Staff will continue to work on it.   
 
20C-0099 – MOTION FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Motion:   Allendorf moved, seconded by Kieffer, to recess to Executive Session to discuss the 
following: 
  

 Employee hiring, firing, compensation, discipline and performance, Section 2 (c) (1) 
 Collective negotiating matters and deliberations concerning salary schedules, Section 2 (c) 

(2) 
 Pending, probable or imminent litigation, Section 2 (c) (11) 
 Review of Executive Session Minutes, Section 2 (c) (21) 

 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
       

The motion carried.  
 
The meeting recessed at 6:44 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 7:02 p.m. 
 
20C-0100 – ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:   Bernstein moved, seconded by Hahn, to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:   None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
       

The motion carried.  
   
The meeting adjourned at 702 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 
 
 

Page 7 of 20



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:      Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 
 
FROM:     Andy Lewis, City Engineer 
 
DATE:      19 March 2020 
 
RE:      Veolia Contract  
      Adjustments for End of Year Costs 
 
 
The contract between Veolia and the city ended on 31 July 2019 and on 1 August US Water 
became our new service manager.  As part of the old contract, Veolia are required to submit a 
report documenting annual costs and invoices for maintenance and repair (M&R), electric cost 
and chemical usage. The attached letter details these costs which are summarized as follows: 
 

 Electric Cost – overspend $110,528.02 

 Maintenance and repair (M&R) – saving of $1,322.59 

 Chemical Cost – saving of $6,332.69 

 Overpayment of invoice – saving of $380.00 

 Balance – overspend $102,492.74 
 
The increased electric cost was expected and is due to the following conditions: 
 
1. During April and May 2019 the Galena River remained at a high‐water level resulting in 

inflow and infiltration (I&I) into the sanitary sewer and associated manholes along 
Hughlett’s Creek below Dewey Avenue. This area was submerged for many weeks during 
these months. Any leakage into the sewer system results in higher pumpage at the influent 
pump stations and treatment plant, corresponding to higher energy use. 

2. The wet spring and particularly fall season also resulted in additional I&I into the sanitary 
sewer system. 

3. During the last few years we have experienced increased demand charges from Jo Carroll 
Energy (JCE) at our well sites and wastewater treatment plant. We hope to shortly meet 
with JCE to determine if these energy costs can be reduced by adopting different methods 
of operation. 

 
I recommend the city council approves an invoice for $102,492.74 as part of the reconciliation 
report from Veolia. A budget amendment will be finalized for this amount. 

 

Page 8 of 20



Page 9 of 20



Page 10 of 20



Page 11 of 20



Page 12 of 20



Page 13 of 20



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 3/10/2020 - 3/31/2020 Mar 19, 2020  11:14AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
031520 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/PHONE 03/15/2020 52.80 01.41.552.00
031520 2 Invoice POLICE/PHONE 03/15/2020 250.68 01.21.552.00
031520 3 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/PHON 03/15/2020 507.29 01.13.552.00
031520 4 Invoice FINANCE/PHONE 03/15/2020 3.14 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 813.91

AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065)
031520 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/LONG DI 03/15/2020 .19 01.41.552.00
031520 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/LON 03/15/2020 .21 22.22.552.00
031520 3 Invoice POLICE/LONG DISTANCE 03/15/2020 10.35 01.21.552.00
031520 4 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/LONG  03/15/2020 61.57 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065): 72.32

BENSON, BRITTANY (120796)
030620 1 Invoice CREDIT BALANCE REFU 03/06/2020 10.76 98.115.0

Total BENSON, BRITTANY (120796): 10.76

BRIGGS, TRACEY (120795)
031520 1 Invoice CREDIT BALANCE REFU 03/15/2020 7.12 98.115.0

Total BRIGGS, TRACEY (120795): 7.12

BRILL, NOREEN (119815)
030620 1 Invoice CR BALANCE REFUND 03/06/2020 13.92 98.115.0

Total BRILL, NOREEN (119815): 13.92

CALLAHAN EQUIPMENT SERVICES, INC. (118944)
5751 1 Invoice LIFT INSPECTION 02/27/2020 326.08 58.54.532.01

Total CALLAHAN EQUIPMENT SERVICES, INC. (118944): 326.08

CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840)
031520 1 Invoice CREATIVE CLOUD 03/15/2020 22.30 01.16.684.00
031520 2 Invoice RENTLY 03/15/2020 60.00 58.54.532.00
031520 3 Invoice BACKUP SERVICES 03/15/2020 279.00 01.13.512.04
031520 4 Invoice ADOBE/BUILDING 03/15/2020 15.93 01.13.512.04
031520 5 Invoice CONFERENCE 03/15/2020 318.08 01.11.562.00
031520 6 Invoice CONFERENCE 03/15/2020 76.00 01.11.563.00
031520 7 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/15/2020 140.57 01.13.651.02
031520 8 Invoice CONFERENCE CREDIT 03/15/2020 50.00- 01.14.563.00
031520 9 Invoice MISC. 03/15/2020 184.64 01.21.549.00
031520 10 Invoice TRAVEL/HEKTOR/CERTIF 03/15/2020 115.75 01.21.562.00
031520 11 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/15/2020 59.36 01.21.651.00
031520 12 Invoice SUPPLIES 03/15/2020 71.68 13.44.929.00

Total CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840): 1,293.31

CNA SURETY DIRECT BILL (886)
031520 1 Invoice LIABILITY INSURANCE 03/15/2020 267.50 14.14.591.02

Page 14 of 20



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 3/10/2020 - 3/31/2020 Mar 19, 2020  11:14AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total CNA SURETY DIRECT BILL (886): 267.50

COMMUNITY FUNDING & PLANNING SERV. (119937)
03-FINAL 1 Invoice PLANNING 03/16/2020 6,075.00 51.42.831.04

Total COMMUNITY FUNDING & PLANNING SERV. (119937): 6,075.00

DAN'S AERIAL SERVICE (119789)
5239 1 Invoice TREES 03/08/2020 46,820.00 01.41.517.02

Total DAN'S AERIAL SERVICE (119789): 46,820.00

DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INS. CO (119500)
020720 1 Invoice EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURA 02/07/2020 529.74 01.13.452.00

Total DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INS. CO (119500): 529.74

DESOTO HOTEL (120054)
031120 1 Invoice ADVERTISING/PUBLISHI 03/11/2020 482.27 58.54.553.00
213767 1 Invoice COUNTY MAYOR'S MEET 02/11/2020 127.59 01.11.929.01

Total DESOTO HOTEL (120054): 609.86

DMASWA (120782)
860410 1 Invoice GLASS RECYCLING 02/17/2020 90.60 13.44.929.00

Total DMASWA (120782): 90.60

DRIVE LINE, INC. (285)
245524 1 Invoice INTERNATIONAL DUMP 03/13/2020 258.13 01.41.613.12
245524 2 Invoice ST. DUMP 03/13/2020 166.00 01.41.613.05
245524 3 Invoice MISC. VEHICLES 03/13/2020 598.67 01.41.613.12

Total DRIVE LINE, INC. (285): 1,022.80

EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950)
P02461 1 Invoice SWEEPER 02/14/2020 117.43 01.41.613.11

Total EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950): 117.43

EUCLID MANAGERS (120626)
031220 1 Invoice EMPLOYEE DENTAL #564 03/12/2020 1,811.66 01.13.451.01

Total EUCLID MANAGERS (120626): 1,811.66

EXACT PEST SOLUTIONS, INC. (120708)
19963 1 Invoice PEST CONTROL 03/09/2020 55.00 01.13.511.01

Total EXACT PEST SOLUTIONS, INC. (120708): 55.00

GALENA ARC (850)
031320 1 Invoice HAHN COUNCIL SALARY  03/13/2020 100.00 01.11.432.00

Page 15 of 20



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 3/10/2020 - 3/31/2020 Mar 19, 2020  11:14AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total GALENA ARC (850): 100.00

GALENA CHRYSLER (82)
75508 1 Invoice SQUAD 3 MAINTENANCE 03/11/2020 62.64 01.21.513.06

Total GALENA CHRYSLER (82): 62.64

GALENA GAZETTE (34)
00071033 1 Invoice ADS 02/21/2020 116.40 01.14.553.00

1132 1 Invoice ADS 03/11/2020 27.91 01.14.553.00

Total GALENA GAZETTE (34): 144.31

GALENA-JDC HISTORICAL SOCIETY (119550)
031020 1 Invoice HISTORIC MUSEUM DON 03/10/2020 5,000.00 01.11.929.03

Total GALENA-JDC HISTORICAL SOCIETY (119550): 5,000.00

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)
106500 1 Invoice WEBSITE CHANGES/HOS 01/01/2020 135.55 01.13.512.05
106903 1 Invoice EXCHANGE 03/06/2020 100.00 51.42.532.00
106903 2 Invoice EXCHANGE 03/06/2020 100.00 52.43.532.00

Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 335.55

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
032320 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 03/23/2020 290.00 01.13.511.07
032320 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  03/23/2020 270.00 01.13.511.08
032320 3 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 03/23/2020 258.50 01.13.511.09

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 818.50

HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931)
031520 1 Invoice HSA/FAMILY/EMPLOYEE  03/15/2020 7,679.67 01.218.0
031520 2 Invoice PPO/BLUE CROSS BLUE  03/15/2020 132.42 01.218.0
031520 3 Invoice HEALTH INSURANCE 03/15/2020 31,248.34 01.13.451.00
031520 4 Invoice COBRA INSURANCE 03/15/2020 1,504.97 01.13.451.04

Total HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931): 40,565.40

HULSCHER'S FENCING, INC. (164)
9611 1 Invoice MISC. PROJECTS 03/04/2020 940.00 01.41.614.05

Total HULSCHER'S FENCING, INC. (164): 940.00

IL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH (119939)
031720 1 Invoice PERMIT FEE 03/17/2020 310.00 59.55.511.01

Total IL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH (119939): 310.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
031520 1 Invoice STREET LIGHTS 03/15/2020 918.24 15.41.572.00
031520 2 Invoice CITY HALL/ELECTRIC 03/15/2020 350.36 01.13.571.01

Page 16 of 20



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 3/10/2020 - 3/31/2020 Mar 19, 2020  11:14AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

031520 3 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/ELECTRI 03/15/2020 337.17 01.41.571.01
031520 4 Invoice EMS/ELECTRIC 03/15/2020 83.62 12.10.571.01
031520 5 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 03/15/2020 181.89 17.52.571.01
031520 6 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 03/15/2020 89.83 22.22.576.01
031520 7 Invoice POOL 03/15/2020 196.37 59.55.571.01

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 2,157.48

JO DAVIESS CTY CLERK/RECORDER (393)
021120 1 Invoice RECORDING FEE 02/11/2020 62.00 01.14.553.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY CLERK/RECORDER (393): 62.00

JO DAVIESS CTY HEALTH DEPT (121)
031720 1 Invoice B&B INSPECTIONS 03/17/2020 400.00 01.16.546.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY HEALTH DEPT (121): 400.00

JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116)
20-072 1 Invoice RECRUITMENT EXPENS 03/11/2020 730.16 01.21.830.04

Total JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116): 730.16

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690)
031920 1 Invoice CLOTHING 03/19/2020 154.48 01.41.579.02

Total JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690): 154.48

KUHN, BRIAN  (236)
030720 1 Invoice UNIFORMS 03/07/2020 94.93 01.41.579.02

Total KUHN, BRIAN  (236): 94.93

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9307451647 1 Invoice TOOLS 03/10/2020 111.68 01.41.653.00

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 111.68

LEIBOLD AUTO CENTER OF GALENA (943)
36914 1 Invoice TIRES 02/24/2020 558.10 01.41.652.01

Total LEIBOLD AUTO CENTER OF GALENA (943): 558.10

LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS (376)
1343164-202 1 Invoice INVESTIGATION PROGR 02/29/2020 32.50 01.21.652.03

Total LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS (376): 32.50

LOUIE'S AGGREGATE COMPANY (1218)
5809 1 Invoice SAFETY 03/04/2020 75.00 01.41.652.05

Total LOUIE'S AGGREGATE COMPANY (1218): 75.00

Page 17 of 20



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 3/10/2020 - 3/31/2020 Mar 19, 2020  11:14AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

MARTIN EQUIPMENT-DUBUQUE (281)
468655 1 Invoice BACKHOE 03/05/2020 1,656.75 01.41.613.07

Total MARTIN EQUIPMENT-DUBUQUE (281): 1,656.75

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812)
4826320200 1 Invoice MONTHLY RATE FOR STA 03/01/2020 10.00 01.21.549.00

Total MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812): 10.00

QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC. (120800)
N8197408 1 Invoice POSTAGE METER LEASE 03/09/2020 338.85 01.13.579.02

Total QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC. (120800): 338.85

RABER, HOWARD (119611)
030620 1 Invoice CREDIT BALANCE REFU 03/06/2020 10.11 98.115.0

Total RABER, HOWARD (119611): 10.11

RODRIGUEZ, JUAN (120797)
030620 1 Invoice CREDIT BALANCE REFU 03/06/2020 10.74 98.115.0

Total RODRIGUEZ, JUAN (120797): 10.74

STEINKE, SAM (120450)
030620 1 Invoice MISC. PROJECTS 03/06/2020 683.53 01.41.614.05

Total STEINKE, SAM (120450): 683.53

STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230)
022920 1 Invoice FUEL 02/29/2020 396.18 01.41.655.00

Total STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230): 396.18

STODDEN, DAVID A. (120798)
030620 1 Invoice CREDIT BALANCE REFU 03/06/2020 11.55 98.115.0

Total STODDEN, DAVID A. (120798): 11.55

THE PERCS INDEX INC (119859)
31660 1 Invoice EVIDENCE MANAGER SU 03/07/2020 500.00 01.21.652.03

Total THE PERCS INDEX INC (119859): 500.00

UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474)
67378-01 1 Invoice WHITE COMMAND SHIRT 03/02/2020 65.84 01.21.471.15

Total UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474): 65.84

US WATER (120719)
SI03702 1 Invoice WATER CONTRACT 03/12/2020 28,956.74 51.42.515.00
SI03702 2 Invoice SEWER CONTRACT 03/12/2020 28,956.74 52.43.515.01

Page 18 of 20



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 3/10/2020 - 3/31/2020 Mar 19, 2020  11:14AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total US WATER (120719): 57,913.48

VERIZON WIRELESS (316)
542076230-0 1 Invoice PAY & DISPLAY 03/20/2020 75.14 53.48.555.00

9849521416 1 Invoice VERIZON JET PACK FOR  03/01/2020 38.01 01.21.652.03
9849521417 1 Invoice IPADS/TRUCKS 03/15/2020 76.02 22.22.652.00

Total VERIZON WIRELESS (316): 189.17

VETERINARY ASSOCIATES SC (120691)
124274 1 Invoice VET BILL/HEKTOR 03/11/2020 114.85 01.21.814.06

Total VETERINARY ASSOCIATES SC (120691): 114.85

WALBURG, TODD (120799)
030620 1 Invoice CREDIT BALANCE REFU 03/06/2020 120.94 98.115.0

Total WALBURG, TODD (120799): 120.94

WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258)
031520 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/15/2020 111.61 01.21.651.00
031520 2 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/15/2020 58.96 01.41.652.00
031520 3 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 03/15/2020 31.84 59.55.652.05
031520 4 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/15/2020 45.43 01.21.651.00
061520 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/15/2020 97.42 01.13.651.02

Total WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258): 345.26

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
032320 1 Invoice TURNER HALL JANITORI 03/23/2020 350.00 58.54.536.00

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 350.00

WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666)
14213 1 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 03/05/2020 45.00 01.21.512.00

Total WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666): 45.00

WORKSHOP, THE (120647)
47025 1 Invoice FIRE/RUG SERVICE 02/28/2020 82.50 22.22.538.01
47025 2 Invoice POLICE/RUG SERVICE 02/28/2020 33.00 01.21.651.00
47025 3 Invoice TURNER HALL/RUG SER 02/28/2020 29.70 58.54.654.01
47125 1 Invoice SR. VAN TRANSP. 02/29/2020 833.00 01.13.542.00

Total WORKSHOP, THE (120647): 978.20

Grand Totals: 176,330.19

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 4453284

Page 19 of 20



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 3/10/2020 - 3/31/2020 Mar 19, 2020  11:14AM

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Vendor number hash - split: 7214284
Total number of invoices: 61
Total number of transactions: 98

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 176,330.19 176,330.19

Grand Totals: 176,330.19 176,330.19

Page 20 of 20


	00.00 Agenda 03.23.20
	00.0107 Minutes cc030920
	01.0108 Veolia True Up
	Veolia memo
	Veolia True Up

	02.0113 Warrants 03.23.20



